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November 10, 2017 

The Honorable Eric D. Hargan 
Acting Secretary 
Depruiment of Health and Human Services 
200 Independence A venue, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20201 

Dear Acting Secretary Hargan, 

We remain concerned by the actions of the Office of Refugee Resettlement (ORR) to attempt to 
prevent unaccompanied minors from obtaining legal health care while in the custody of the 
federal government. Last month, the D.C. Court of Appeals ruled that ORR may not interfere 
with the ability of Jane Doe, a 17-yeru·-old girl in Brownsville, TX, to get an abortion. While the 
Court ensured Jane was able to make her own health care decisions, the circumstances 
sunounding her care are unfmiunately not unique. We continue to be concerned that ORR's 
implementation of policies and procedures regarding care for minors in the federal government's 
custody is inconsistent with federal law and best practices to provide for the care of minors. 

We me extremely disturbed by the continued repmis of intervention in the medical care of 
minors in ORR custody by ORR Director Scott Lloyd and other Trump Administration officials. 
ORR has indicated that Lloyd is personally reviewing the request of any minor seeking an 
abmiion. This system enables Lloyd to impose his own extreme views, which include arguing 
that the use of contraception leads to abo1iion and suggesting that women should have to sign a 
pledge to never have an abortion before receiving birth control from a Title X-funded clinic, on 
all minors in ORR custody.' In one case, Director Lloyd emailed his staff insisting that a young 

woman receive an ultrasound at a pruiicular crisis pregnancy center (CPC),2 whose mission is "to 
turn the hea1is of mothers to their children, and the hearts of parents to their Heavenly 
Father. "3 CPCs provide false and misleading information to pregnant women to dissuade 
them from exercising their legal reproductive rights, sometimes denying them information 
about abortion providers or even about birth control. 4 Lloyd also directed staff to interfere 
with a young woman's access to legal counsel, writing to his staff that she "should not be 
meeting with an attorney regarding her termination or otherwise pursuing judicial bypass."5 

Troublingly, Lloyd was intervening in cases several weeks before he was named as head of 
the Office. 6 There is no reason for political appointees, including Director Lloyd, to be involved 
in those decisions. 

1 https://ethikapolitika.org/20 l l/04/04/facts-on-abo1tion-why-you-cant-be-pro-life-and-pro-contraception/; 
http://www. ncregister. com/site/article/bailing_ out_ abortionists 
2 E-mail from Scott Lloyd (ACF) to Jonathan White (ACF), Subject: FW: Heads up: UC requesting pregnancy
termination (Mar. 24, 2017). 
3 http://www.cpcphoenix.org/what-we-do/ 
4 https ://www.chsourcebook.com/articles/waxman2. pdf 
5 See note 2. 
6 E-mail from Scott Lloyd (ACF) to [Redacted], Subject: Quick Thoughts (Mar. 14, 2017).







In addition, please provide the following documents by no later than November 25, 2017: 

8. In regards to questions 1 through 4 above, any procedures, including identifying any
changes to such procedures since January 20, 2017, that ORR is cunently using relating
to matters for which ORR policies were requested in our prior correspondence.

9. The current ORR policy and procedures, including any changes since January 20, 2017,
regarding the privacy of minors in ORR custody and minors placed with a sponsor.

10. The cunent ORR policy and procedures, including any changes since January 20, 2017,
regarding identification of sponsors for minors in ORR custody, particularly for pregnant
UACs.

11. An explanation of why ORR is infmming parents or guardians of a UAC's pregnancy
instead of placing the UAC with the parent or guardian as a sponsor, consistent with the
Flores settlement agreement.

12. All conespondence with ORR grantees regarding policies and procedures on:
a. the provision of medical services, including abortion access and contraception, to

minors in ORR custody;
b. informing parents or guardians ofUACs of pregnancy or a decision to seek an

abmiion;
c. counseling services for UACs who are seeking abmiion care, including the

criteria for selecting counseling providers, the content of counseling, and,
specifically, and mandatory visits to so-called "crisis pregnancy centers;"

d. ensuring the privacy of minors in ORR custody, including steps to prevent
disclosing the identity of UACs to traffickers and human smugglers; and

e. identifying sponsors for minors in ORR custody, particularly for pregnant young
women.

13. All cmrent memoranda, guidance, and documents assessing ORR's compliance with its
obligation to provide access to counsel under the Flores settlement agreement and
subsequent litigation to enforce the agreement.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this critical matter. If you have any questions, or 
would like to further discuss compliance with this request, please contact Laurel Sakai with 
Senator Murray's HELP Committee Staff at 202-224-7675. 

Sincerely, 

United States Senator 
ianne Feinstein 

United States Senator 








